
Page 1 of 2 

   

City of Galena, Illinois 

 

 

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

MONDAY, MARCH 11, 2019 
 

6:30 P.M. – CITY HALL 101 GREEN STREET  
  

ITEM                                                            DESCRIPTION 
 

19C‐0082. 
 
Call to Order by Presiding Officer 

19C‐0083. Roll Call 

19C‐0084. Establishment of Quorum 
19C‐0085. Pledge of Allegiance 
19C‐0086. Reports of Standing Committees 
19C‐0087. Citizens Comments 

 Not to exceed 15 minutes as an agenda item 

 Not more than 3 minutes per speaker 

   
LIQUOR COMMISSION 

 
None. 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 
None. 

 
CONSENT AGENDA CA19‐5 

 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

19C‐0088. 
 
Approval of the Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of February 25, 
2018  

3‐6   

 
19C‐0089. 

  
Approval of Request by U.S. Bank to host the 32nd Annual Tailgate Party in the 
City Hall Parking Lot and the Green Street Plaza on October 4, 2019 

 7‐8 

 
19C‐0090. 

 
Approval of a Resolution for Maintenance Under the Illinois Highway Code 
(MFT) 

9‐10  

 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

Page 1 of 22



Page 2 of 2 

 

None. 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

 

CALENDAR INFORMATION  

 

BOARD/COMMITTEE  DATE  TIME  PLACE 

Zoning Board of Appeals  Wed. March 13  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

Grant Park Committee  Fri. March 15  9:00 A.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

City Council    Mon. March 25  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

Historic Preservation Comm.  Thurs. April 4  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

 

 
Please view the full City of Galena Calendar at www.cityofgalena.org  

 
Posted: Thursday, March 7, 2019 at 4:00 p.m.    Posted By: 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

19C‐0091. 
  
Discussion and Possible Action on a Request by Class M Liquor Licensees to 
Modify the Class M License to Permit the Consumption of Beer and/or Spirits at 
Bed and Breakfasts and Small Inns 

  
11 

 
19C‐0092. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on an Amendment to the Contract with IIW 
Engineers and Surveyors for the East Side Water System Improvement Project 

  
12‐15 

 
19C‐0093. 

 
First Reading of an Ordinance Amending Article 3, Section 154.303, of the 
Highway 20 Corridor Manual and Chapters VII and X of the Code of Ordinances 
for Solar Arrays and Alternative Energy Applications in the Highway 20 Corridor  

 
16 

 
19C‐0094. 

 
Warrants 

17‐22 

19C‐0095.  Alderpersons’ Comments   
19C‐0096.  City Administrator’s Report    
19C‐0097.  Mayor’s Report   
19C‐0098.  Adjournment   

Page 2 of 22



Regular Board Meeting  25 February 2019 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 25 FEBRUARY 2019 
 

19C-0062 – CALL TO ORDER 
  
Mayor Renner called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Board Chambers at 101 
Green Street on 25 February 2019.  
 
19C-0063 – ROLL CALL 
 
Upon roll call, the following members were present:  Allendorf, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, 
Westemeier, Renner 
 
19C-0064 – ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
 
Mayor Renner announced a quorum of Board members present to conduct City business.   
 
19C-0065 – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge was recited.    
 
19C-0066 - REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
 
None.   
 
19C-0067 – CITIZENS COMMENTS 
 
Lori Huntington, Chief of Police – Huntington announced they just received K-9 Hector back 
after four weeks of training.  Hector learned all his orders on narcotics, tracking article searches, 
open field searches as well as working in buildings.  He has been certified with the American 
Canine Police Association through Illinois for narcotics.  He is certified as a drug dog and is ready 
to go.  He has been riding with Devon.  Currently Devon is utilizing an old Durango until the new 
vehicle comes in.  Huntington thanked Bev Coffey and the council for their support in getting a K-
9.   
 

CONSENT AGENDA CA19-4 
 
19C-0068 – APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 
FEBRUARY 11, 2019 
 
19C-0069 – APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER #1 FOR THE DOWNTOWN SIDEWALK 
REPLACEMENT PROJECT 
 
19C-0070 – APPROVAL OF THE REAPPOINTMENT OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION 
COMMISSION BOARD MEMBERS CRAIG ALBAUGH, CRAIG BROWN (CHAIRPERSON), 
WILLIAM GEHRTS, AND CARL JOHNSON TO TERMS ENDING FEBRUARY 28, 2021 
 
19C-0071 – ACCEPTANCE OF JANUARY 2019 FINANCIAL REPORT 
 
19C-0072 – APPOINTMENT OF ALDERPERSON JERRY KIEFFER AS MAYOR PRO TEM 
 
19C-0073 – APPROVAL OF MOTOR FUEL TAX RESOLUTION FOR THE GEAR STREET 
PROJECT 
 
Motion:    Allendorf moved, seconded by Bernstein, to approve Consent Agenda, CA19-4 as 
presented.           
 
Discussion:  None.   

Page 3 of 22



Regular Board Meeting  25 February 2019 
 

 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Westemeier, Allendorf, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
19C-0074 – WATER AND WASTEWATER OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE REPORT 
FROM VEOLIA 
 
Matt Trotter reported the following: 
 

 Water pump replaced on the sewer trailer last year is having issues.  It is under warranty.  
It will be picked up Wednesday for repairs.   

 The 503 Sludge Report has been completed.  Prior to leaving, Jeff Saylor finished the 5-
year renewal on the Sludge Management Plan.   

 The plant tour for the prospective contractors went well.  Trotter reported he received lots 
of compliments from contractors who were pleased with the way they were running 
things.   

 
 
19C-0075 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A CONTRACT FOR POOL PAINTING 
 
The following bids were received:   
 
Contractor Bid Alternate A Alternate B Process
  
All-Star Power Wash, Inc. $60,151 $10,282 $41,245 Dry blast all areas to bare 

concrete 
Pecover Decorating Serv. $97,000 $16,000 $64,000 Dry blast to bare concrete if 

necessary 
 
 
Motion:   Fach moved, seconded by Hahn, to award the contract for pool painting to All-Star 
Power Wash, Inc. in the amount of $60,151.   
 
Discussion:  Allendorf questioned the life expectancy of the work.  Janelle Keeffer advised they 
had issues with people slipping last year.  We have been using epoxy paint.  She also 
investigated different options.  The epoxy paint has a 5-year life span with a 2-year warranty.  
Diamond Brite is 2-3 times more expensive.  A no fault rubber surface for the kiddie pool would 
be 3 times that amount.  It should last anywhere from 3-5 years, 10 years with a full sandblast.  
Keeffer advised no claims were actually filed last year for slipping but there were several reports.  
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
   
19C-0076 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON ZONING CALENDAR NO. 19A-01, A 
REQUEST BY THE CITY OF GALENA FOR A TEXT AMENDMENT TO DEFINE PROCESS 
AND REGULATIONS FOR SOLAR ARRAYS AND ALTERNATIVE ENERGY APPLICATIONS 
IN THE HIGHWAY 20 CORRIDOR DESIGN MANUAL 
 
Motion:  Hahn moved, seconded by Bernstein to approve Zoning Calendar No. 19A-01, a 
request by the City of Galena for a text amendment to define process and regulations for solar 
arrays and alternative energy applications in the Highway 20 Corridor Design Manual.   

Page 4 of 22



Regular Board Meeting  25 February 2019 
 

 
Discussion:  Hahn feels this needs to be regulated somehow.  This gives guidelines to go by.   
 
Renner asked for an explanation on the wind energy.  Oldenburg advised this would be anything 
that is to scale of the site which could be attached to the building.  There is smaller scale wind 
driven devices.  This would not include large propeller things.  Everything would be non-
administrative and would have to go to the Zoning Board for approval.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Kieffer, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSTAIN:  Allendorf 
            
  The motion carried. 
 
19C-0077 – WARRANTS 
 
Motion:  Bernstein moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve the Warrants as presented, 19C-
0077.   
 
Discussion:  None.    
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSTAIN:  Hahn 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
19C-0078 – ALDERPERSONS’ COMMENTS 
 
Thank you – Hahn thanked the city crew for all the snow and ice removal they have had to deal 
with the last couple weeks.  They have done a great job keeping everyone safe.  Fach agreed 
adding it was a lot of work with lousy hours.  Allendorf and Bernstein agreed.   
 
K-9 Officer – Westemeier stated it is nice to see the new K-9 Officer and it is good to have 
Devon back.  He is happy to have a K-9 Officer in Galena and thanked Bev Coffey for her 
donation. Bernstein stated she is also happy to have a dog on the police force.    
 
Shuttle Fund – Westemeier noted there is quite a bit of money in the Shuttle Fund.  He 
recommended redoing the Commerce Street lot.   
 
Turning Lanes – Westemeier questioned what the status was for the turning lanes at the 
hospital.  Moran advised as of last week the loan has not been closed.   
 
Text Amendment – Westemeier thanked Matt Oldenburg for his work on the text amendment.   
 
Snow/Ice – Westemeier added often we forget about the Police Department out in the cold with 
the accidents and everything during these conditions.  He commended them for doing a good job.   
 
Deer Report – Westemeier stated we need to start working on better ways to come up with a 
hunt, so we can get more than 22 deer.  While it was a good start, he feels we need to get 
working on it sooner rather than later and come up with a plan to get at least 60 or more.   
 
19C-0079 – CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
 
Thank you – Moran thanked Matt Trotter and his crew.  He has seen the JULIE Locates come in 
for leaks/breaks and they go out in the cold to repair them.   
 

Page 5 of 22



Regular Board Meeting  25 February 2019 
 

Dog Park – Moran advised he has been communicating with the leaders of the dog park, Kent 
Parry and Christie Wheetley.  They have been exploring other potential sites and brainstorming 
the pros and cons of each.   
 
Budget – The proposed budget will be passed out at the next meeting.   
 
Deer Count – Moran shared a map of the deer count.  There were 211 deer counted in the City 
Limits.  He thanked Matt Oldenburg for going up in the helicopter for the count.   
 
19C-0080 – MAYOR’S REPORT 
 
Thank you – Mayor Renner thanked all city employees for their hard work dealing with the ice, 
pool, zoning, sidewalks, etc.   
 
Downtown – Mayor Renner stated there was a little thing on Facebook about the downtown not 
getting taken care of right away.  He explained at the time there were four pieces of machinery 
down.  Once they were repaired and up and running, the downtown was taken care of.   
 
19C-0081 - ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion:   Hahn moved, seconded by Allendorf to adjourn.   
 
Discussion:   None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
   
            
  The motion carried.  
   
The meeting adjourned at 6:45 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Mary Beth Hyde 
City Clerk 

Page 6 of 22



February 27, 2019 
 
Mark, 
 
Per our phone conversation, please find the details regarding the Tailgate Party sponsored and 
organized by U.S. Bank.  Due to the closure of our branch located at 115 Perry St. and the sale 
of the building, this year we need to find a new location for the party.  We are hoping that the 
City of Galena would allow us to hold it in their parking lot. 
 
This year it will be held on Friday, October 4th and will be the bank’s 32nd Annual Tailgate 
Party.  The First National Bank of Galena along with Stair’s Food Center sponsored the first one 
held on October 7, 1988 and from then on it has become part of the homecoming 
tradition.  The GHS Homecoming Parade starts at 4:00 p.m. with the party immediately 
following.   
 
We borrow the grill, tables and roasters from the Elks.  We usually pick them up around 9:00 
am and would need a spot in your parking lot to set them until they are needed.  We will need 
to prepare the 750 hotdog buns around 10:00 in the morning and are hoping we can do that 
inside your building somewhere.  Then we will need somewhere outside to begin roasting the 
hot dogs around 2:30.   
 
You shouldn’t need to close off your lot completely until around 3:30 to give us time to get the 
sponsors serving tables set up so they are ready to go at 4:00.  We are hoping to have the same 
sponsors again this year.  Tammy’s Piggly Wiggly supplies soda and water, Happy Joes hands 
out ice cream sandwiches, Culver’s serves chili, Subway provides the cookies, Walmart donates 
bags of chips and U.S. Bank does the hotdogs, condiments and napkins.  We will have a total of 
eight tables to set up.  We will need to look at how we want to do this to utilize the space best 
and prevent congestion.  
 
After the parade lineup moves out would it be possible to keep the street closed between your 
lot and the post office.  Then once the parade goers come to get their food they can move on 
into the street to eat their goodies and socialize.  Also the GHS Band will be there to play a few 
songs.  They will need a place to set down their instruments while they grab something to eat 
and then go back to that area to perform.  I think the end of the street would be a great place 
for that.  We usually stand in front of the band to throw out 50 small footballs during the school 
song so I think the street would work best for that also.   
 
We would also like you to have your bathrooms available during the party.  Things usually 
wraps up around 5:15 but there are always a few stragglers which has always been fine with 
us.  Once the food is all served and gone we can start some of the cleanup but the bulk needs 
to be done after the crowd dies down.  The bank employees will do the cleanup.  
 

Page 7 of 22



This event could not be possible without all of our great community partners.  We feel it is 
important that we continue this event and your participation this year will help bring the 
Galena community together once again to celebrate the rich tradition of Homecoming.  
 
Thank you so much for your consideration.  I look forward to hearing from you and if you have 
any questions or need additional information please contact me.   
 
Shirley A Rosenthal  
Credit Review Specialist | CB Credit Services Team 
p. 779.214.3159 | f. 815.777.3973 | shirley.rosenthal@usbank.com  
 
U.S. Bank  
Galena Square 
953 Gear St, Galena, IL 61036 | EP‐IL‐9379 | usbank.com  
 

Page 8 of 22



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, PO Box 310, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:      Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 
 

FROM:     Andy Lewis, City Engineer    
 
DATE:      26 February 2019 
 
RE:  Motor Fuel Tax (MFT) Resolution  
   
   
Each year the city budgets an estimated amount for MFT expenditures. In 2018 this was 
$104,300 which was less than the amount actually spent of $107,038.67. The difference 
between these two amounts of $2,738.67 needs to be allocated for by passing a supplementary 
resolution – see attached. 
 
In typical years the allocated MFT amount is within budget. This last year the increase was due 
to energy cost for street lighting. In forthcoming years we plan to increase the allowance for 
street light maintenance. 
 
I recommend the city council approves a supplementary MFT resolution for 2018 maintenance 
costs in the amount of $2,738.67. 

 
 

Page 9 of 22



BLR 14220 (Rev. 02/08/19)

Resolution for Maintenance  
Under the Illinois Highway Code

Printed 02/26/19

Resolution Type

Supplemental

Section Number

18-00000-00-GM

BE IT RESOLVED, by the 
Governing Body Type

Council of the
Local Public Agency Type

City of 

Name of Local Public Agency
Galena Illinois that there is hereby appropriated the sum of

Dollarshundred and thirty eight dollars and 67 cents ( )  $2,738.67 

of Motor Fuel Tax funds for the purpose of maintaining streets and highways under the applicable provisions of Illinois Highway Code from

Beginning Date
01/01/18 to

Ending Date
12/31/18

Resolution Number

R.19.05

Two thousand seven 

.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that only those operations as listed and described on the approved Estimate of Maintenance Costs, 
including supplemental or revised estimates approved in connection with this resolution, are eligible for maintenance with Motor Fuel Tax  
funds during the period as specified above.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that
Local Public Agency Type

City of 
Name of Local Public Agency

Galena

shall submit within three months after the end of the maintenance period as stated above, to the Department of Transportation, on forms 
available from the Department, a certified statement showing expenditures and the balances remaining in the funds authorized for 
expenditure by the Department under this appropriation, and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk is hereby directed to transmit four (4) ceritified originals of this resolution to the district office 
of the Department of Transportation.

I
Name of Clerk

Mary Beth Hyde
Local Public Agency Type

City Clerk in and for said 
Local Public Agency Type

City

of 
Name of Local Public Agency

Galena in the State of Illinois, and keeper of the records and files thereof, as 

provided by statute, do hereby certify the foregoing to be a true, perfect and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the

Governing Body Type
Council of 

Name of Local Public Agency
Galena at a meeting held on

Date
03/11/19

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this

.

Day
12 day of

Month, Year
March, 2019 .

(SEAL) Clerk Signature

APPROVED

Regional Engineer 
Department of Transportation Date

Page 10 of 22



�������� �	
����	��������
����������������������������

������������ ������ ��!�����!��������"#�
���$%$��&�'�!��(�	)*�+,-./'�"011�,�232���	�4��56�7��776 ���

������8������9	�8�9����	���+��:������	2������
���������!���!�����������������9��������	
����	������:�	���������8�����:��;�������;��2<����������=	������	��������:	�� ��>������<<�������� � �!�	���	������!���	�	=�������	����������	���	�����8?�� ��!�	�����=��������������	�����=���	�����!�����	�?�� �!�����=��=	����������#������	���?�� ��<<�����	�	������!��	�	����������������	�	������=��	����=	�	���?��	��	�����������������!��������9��������	
����	�������������:�;�������;��2<������������	��������=	���:	��?�;��?���������		����@A�@BCDE�FGCH@H�AIJK� ���+����=������������:	�������9	�8�L�!	�	������������=�����������<����:	�������������� 9����������+	�����M����� 9����������(�����M����� 9����������0�		�����M�����"����;�������;��2<����:�����;���;���������������8������	������������	������	�����������;��	���������� ���L������������	=�?�����9��������	������������;���#����������	�������;���������		���	�����	�	������:	���<������������<����<�M��� ���$���������������	�������<����:	����� � (�������;��2<�����:	�����9��������	���������������8�����:��������=	���:	���� NIJK�FGCH@H�AO�@BC�JAPFDIF�QEAQCE@K�������!	��������;����=���� R���0������	
����	�����������;8�;�������;��2<�����S�LT���=��������	��	�������:����	������:������;����=	����� >��2������!����;��( L 0 0 " R ����	<	���������=���	
����	�;	�	�8�	��������� 9�����9��������	������,��������=�����:�������������	;	�	�8�	��!�	���	�	����������������<����	���	��;��������������	�=������	������	��	������;����������:����� �	!	���	���?�����������!;���<��	�2����=�����������?�������<���=	��?���� �!�8�;��	!���!������;8�����9����	��������8�����<	����R���2�8�������:�����2�<�:������:�2	��������������	!���!������	�����������!���!��� ���������<���8?��9�����9��������	������,������

Page 11 of 22



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, PO Box 310, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:      Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:     Andy Lewis, City Engineer      
 
DATE:      27 February 2019 
 
RE:      Water System Improvements – Park Avenue and HW20 
      Approval of Amendment #2 to Engineering Services Agreement 
 
 
 
In 2017 the city council approved an engineering services agreement and later an amendment 
with IIW Engineers to plan and design watermain replacement in Park Avenue between 
Johnson and Adams Street and HW20 between Third and Fourth Street, for a total cost of 
$55,082. It is intended this project will be funded through a low interest loan with the Illinois 
EPA.  
 
During the past year we have worked with our consultants Community Funding and Planning 
Services and IIW Engineers. Since review of the project plan by the EPA our consultants have 
provided much additional information and amended the design plans and specifications. We 
have also added watermain links between Timp 2 subdivision and Madison Street, a link 
between Third and Park Avenue on HW 20, spot replacement of sanitary sewer on Park Avenue 
and the entire resurfacing of Park Avenue with 4‐inch thick hot mix asphalt (HMA).  
 
Based on the above the design cost has now increased by $31,918 as detailed in  attached 
amendment #2. This document also includes a bidding assistance fee of $4,000 and 
construction engineering services fee of $123,300 which gives a total of $127,300. Total project 
cost including all consultant fees is estimated at $1,641,631. All of these additional costs are 
included in the IEPA loan currently being processed. At present, the IEPA is offering to forgive 
75% of the total cost, which would result in the city contributing $441,591 to the project. This 
amount includes sanitary sewer construction which is not covered by the loan funding. 
 
I request the city council approves engineering services amendment #2 with IIW Engineers for 
an additional design fee of $31,918 and construction bidding and service fee of $127,300. 
 

Page 12 of 22



Page 13 of 22



Page 14 of 22



Page 15 of 22



Cal. No. 19A-01 1 

Ordinance #O - 1__ - __ __ 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ARTICLE 3, SECTION 154.303, CITY OF GALENA  
HIGHWAY 20 CORRIDOR DESIGN MANUAL, CHAPTERS VII & X 

OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF GALENA 
 

_____________________________________________________________________   
 

 
BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Galena, Jo Daviess County, Illinois as follows: 
 
SECTION I:  Chapter VII, Section A, Site Development Standards, is hereby amended as follows: 
 

§ Add text, “Alternative energy equipment that is not integrated with site design” to the Discouraged section of 
Subsection 5. Site Features on page 33.  See Exhibit 1A. 

 
SECTION II:  Chapter VII, Section B, Architectural Building Standards, is hereby amended as follows: 
 

§ Add text, “Alternative energy equipment that is integrated with building design” to the Preferred section of 
Subsection 7: Service Areas, Utility Equipment on page 42.  See Exhibit 1B. 
 

§ Add text, “Alternative energy equipment that is not integrated with building design” to the Discouraged section 
of Subsection 7: Service Areas, Utility Equipment on page 42.  See Exhibit 1B. 

 
SECTION III:  Chapter X, Table X.1, is hereby amended as follows: 
 
§ Add text to Table X.1, under Site Improvements, page 47: 
§ Additions are underlined, see Exhibit 1C. 

 
Type of Development ZA ZBA CC 
Energy Equipment    
Integrated PV Solar Arrays 2,000 square feet or less D   
Non-integrated; or more than 2,000 square feet; or wind devices R D  

 
SECTION V: All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed. 
 
SECTION VI:  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect within ten (10) days of its passage and legal publication in 
pamphlet form. 
 
SECTION VII:  Passed on the __th day of________________, A.D., 201__, in open Council. 
 
 AYES:      NAYS:    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST:   
 
 
 
____________________________________                  _________________________________  
TERRY RENNER, MAYOR    MARY BETH HYDE, CITY CLERK  

Page 16 of 22



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     1
Input Dates: 2/26/2019 - 3/31/2019 Mar 07, 2019  01:57PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

AT & T LONG DISTANCE (119065)
030119 1 Invoice POOL/LONG DISTANCE 03/01/2019 35.97 01.13.552.00
030119 2 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/LON 03/01/2019 2.87 22.22.552.00
030119 3 Invoice POLICE/LONG DISTANCE 03/01/2019 19.17 01.21.552.00
030119 4 Invoice ADMINISTRATION/LONG  03/01/2019 96.54 01.13.552.00

Total AT & T LONG DISTANCE (119065): 154.55

C & C EMBROIDERY, INC. (630)
386 1 Invoice MISC. UNIFORMS 10/15/2018 96.00 01.21.471.15
494 1 Invoice MISC. UNIFORMS 02/28/2019 35.50 01.21.471.15

Total C & C EMBROIDERY, INC. (630): 131.50

CIVIL MATERIALS (120397)
115187 1 Invoice CHIPS 02/22/2019 1,174.98 15.41.614.01

Total CIVIL MATERIALS (120397): 1,174.98

COLE (JIM) CUSTOM PAINT (119417)
022819 1 Invoice ST. LIGHT MAINTENANC 02/28/2019 180.00 01.41.514.11

Total COLE (JIM) CUSTOM PAINT (119417): 180.00

DRIVE LINE, INC. (285)
237822 1 Invoice PLOW CUTTING EDGE 02/21/2019 409.78 01.41.613.04
237904 1 Invoice 2015 1-TON 02/24/2019 229.50 01.41.613.15
237927 1 Invoice TRUCK PLOW REPAIRS 02/25/2019 600.00 01.41.613.01
237927 2 Invoice TRUCK PLOW REPAIRS 02/25/2019 140.89 01.41.613.04

Total DRIVE LINE, INC. (285): 1,380.17

EJ EQUIPMENT, INC. (119950)
W06869 1 Invoice SWEEP IMPELLER REPL 02/28/2019 7,061.31 01.41.613.11

Total EJ EQUIPMENT, INC. (119950): 7,061.31

ELITE PLUMBING (120136)
8916 1 Invoice TOILET REPAIR 02/27/2019 129.84 01.13.511.06

Total ELITE PLUMBING (120136): 129.84

GALENA ARC (850)
030119 1 Invoice HAHN COUNCIL SALARY  03/01/2019 100.00 01.11.432.00

Total GALENA ARC (850): 100.00

GALENA GAZETTE (34)
000653336 1 Invoice HELP WANTED 02/01/2019 48.00 59.55.553.00
000654448 1 Invoice PUBLIC HEARING NOTIC 02/12/2019 28.50 01.46.553.00
000654449 1 Invoice PUBLIC HEARING NOTIC 02/12/2019 30.40 01.46.553.00

00065627 1 Invoice PUBLIC HEARING NOTIC 02/22/2019 83.60 01.16.553.00
020719 1 Invoice HELP WANTED 02/07/2019 75.00 59.55.553.00

Page 17 of 22



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     2
Input Dates: 2/26/2019 - 3/31/2019 Mar 07, 2019  01:57PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total GALENA GAZETTE (34): 265.50

GALENA-JDC HISTORICAL SOCIETY (119550)
030519 1 Invoice UTILITY REIMBURSEMEN 03/05/2019 5,000.00 01.11.929.03

Total GALENA-JDC HISTORICAL SOCIETY (119550): 5,000.00

GALL'S, INC. (712)
012090723 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/Keith 02/28/2019 72.08 01.21.471.15

Total GALL'S, INC. (712): 72.08

GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792)
98845 1 Invoice EXCHANGE 02/06/2019 200.00 51.42.929.00

Total GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792): 200.00

GREBNER, DAVID (120657)
022819 1 Invoice CREDIT BALANCE REFU 02/28/2019 35.31 98.115.0

Total GREBNER, DAVID (120657): 35.31

GS SYSTEMS, INC. (120656)
20470 1 Invoice SOFTWARE 03/04/2019 6,670.00 52.43.532.02

Total GS SYSTEMS, INC. (120656): 6,670.00

GUY'S TRUCK & TRACTOR SERVICE (119033)
012917 1 Invoice 2011 DUMP 02/07/2019 300.03 01.41.613.06
013034 1 Invoice 07 DUMP 02/18/2019 557.30 01.41.613.05
013067 1 Invoice TRUCK PLOW 02/21/2019 143.82 01.41.613.03
013068 1 Invoice 2012 1 TON 02/21/2019 138.14 17.52.514.00
013106 1 Invoice SWEEPER 02/27/2019 12.60 01.41.613.11
013129 1 Invoice 2015 1-TON FORD 02/28/2019 2,902.86 01.41.613.15
013130 1 Invoice 07 DUMP 02/28/2019 801.38 01.41.613.05
013131 1 Invoice 2014 1-TON 02/28/2019 70.62 01.41.613.01
013132 1 Invoice 2011 DUMP 02/28/2019 281.06 01.41.613.06

Total GUY'S TRUCK & TRACTOR SERVICE (119033): 5,207.81

HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966)
022519 1 Invoice CITY HALL JANITOR 02/25/2019 290.00 01.13.511.07
022519 2 Invoice PUBLIC RESTROOMS AT  02/25/2019 270.00 01.13.511.08
022519 3 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 02/25/2019 258.50 01.13.511.09
030119 1 Invoice CITY HALL JANITOR 03/01/2019 290.00 01.13.511.07
030119 2 Invoice PUBLIC RESTROOMS AT  03/01/2019 270.00 01.13.511.08
030119 3 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 03/01/2019 258.50 01.13.511.09

Total HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966): 1,637.00

HYDE, MARY BETH (101)
030519 1 Invoice TRAINING/TRAVEL 03/05/2019 193.50 01.14.562.00

Page 18 of 22



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     3
Input Dates: 2/26/2019 - 3/31/2019 Mar 07, 2019  01:57PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total HYDE, MARY BETH (101): 193.50

IIW ENGINEERS & SURVEYORS, PC (260)
71936 1 Invoice DESIGN 02/28/2019 2,019.00 51.42.831.04

Total IIW ENGINEERS & SURVEYORS, PC (260): 2,019.00

JACKSON CONCRETE/EXCAVATION CO (489)
022119 1 Invoice REPAIRS/PUBLIC WORK 02/21/2019 50.00 01.41.511.00

Total JACKSON CONCRETE/EXCAVATION CO (489): 50.00

JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397)
030119 1 Invoice STREET LIGHTS/ELECTR 03/01/2019 5,328.95 15.41.572.00
030119 2 Invoice LIFT STATION 03/01/2019 124.12 52.43.850.09
030119 3 Invoice POLICE/ELECTRIC 03/01/2019 671.36 01.21.571.01
030119 4 Invoice EMS/ELECTRIC 03/01/2019 129.59 12.10.571.01
030119 5 Invoice PARKS/ELECTRIC 03/01/2019 89.00 17.52.571.01
030119 6 Invoice FLOOD/ELECTRIC 03/01/2019 575.23 20.25.576.01
030119 7 Invoice FIRE/ELECTRIC 03/01/2019 454.11 22.22.576.01
030119 8 Invoice TURNER HALL/ELECTRIC 03/01/2019 398.23 58.54.571.01
030119 9 Invoice WELCOME SIGNS 03/01/2019 33.95 01.41.571.01

Total JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397): 7,804.54

JO DAVIESS CTY GIS DEPT (330)
022219 1 Invoice MARCH ZBA MEETING 02/22/2019 37.50 01.16.553.00

Total JO DAVIESS CTY GIS DEPT (330): 37.50

JO DAVIESS CTY SHERIFF (116)
030119 1 Invoice RADIO SERVICE 03/01/2019 100.00 22.22.538.00
030119 2 Invoice CITY SHARE OF OFFICE 03/01/2019 200.12 01.21.538.00

Total JO DAVIESS CTY SHERIFF (116): 300.12

LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627)
9306519380 1 Invoice SUPPLIES 02/26/2019 268.25 01.41.652.00

Total LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627): 268.25

LEIBOLD AUTO CENTER OF GALENA (943)
33395 1 Invoice TIRES 02/25/2019 158.98 01.41.652.01

Total LEIBOLD AUTO CENTER OF GALENA (943): 158.98

LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS (376)
1343164-201 1 Invoice INVESTIGATION PROGR 02/28/2019 31.00 01.21.652.03

Total LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS (376): 31.00

LIVINGSTON, DEANNE (120659)
030619 1 Invoice DAMAGE DEPOSIT REFU 03/06/2019 200.00 58.54.929.00

Page 19 of 22



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     4
Input Dates: 2/26/2019 - 3/31/2019 Mar 07, 2019  01:57PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total LIVINGSTON, DEANNE (120659): 200.00

LUDESCHER, RICHARD (120658)
030119 1 Invoice CREDIT BALANCE REFU 03/01/2019 5.01 98.115.0

Total LUDESCHER, RICHARD (120658): 5.01

MIDWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS (120561)
24298586 1 Invoice KIP 02/18/2019 244.26 52.43.549.00
24298586 2 Invoice COPIES 02/18/2019 288.72 01.13.579.00

412571 1 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 02/18/2019 12.30 01.13.651.02
412664 1 Invoice COPIER TONER (UPS) 02/21/2019 12.97 01.21.551.00

Total MIDWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS (120561): 558.25

MONTGOMERY TRUCKING (133)
186188 1 Invoice REFUSE HANDLING CON 03/01/2019 14,435.78 13.44.540.04
186188 2 Invoice RECYCLING CONTRACT 03/01/2019 4,986.46 13.44.540.00
186188 3 Invoice DUMPSTER RENT 03/01/2019 60.00 13.44.544.03

Total MONTGOMERY TRUCKING (133): 19,482.24

NAPA AUTO PARTS (79)
030119 1 Invoice 2011 INT. DUMP 03/01/2019 34.99 01.41.613.06

Total NAPA AUTO PARTS (79): 34.99

O'HERRON CO.INC., RAY (548)
1909819 1 Invoice MISC. UNIFORMS/MICAH 02/20/2019 129.89 01.21.471.15

Total O'HERRON CO.INC., RAY (548): 129.89

QUILL CORP. (686)
5094567 1 Invoice DVD'S 02/14/2019 80.38 01.21.652.03
5318444 1 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLES/ALL 02/22/2019 77.46 01.13.651.02

Total QUILL CORP. (686): 157.84

ROTOR ZEN HELICOPTERS (120506)
1069 1 Invoice AERIAL DEER COUNT 02/28/2019 2,243.17 01.11.549.02

Total ROTOR ZEN HELICOPTERS (120506): 2,243.17

SECOND CHANCE CARDIAC SOLUTIONS (120048)
19-002-077 1 Invoice BATTERIES FOR DEFIBRI 02/27/2019 382.50 01.21.652.04

Total SECOND CHANCE CARDIAC SOLUTIONS (120048): 382.50

STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC. (954)
0146284 1 Invoice DESIGN 02/14/2019 486.56 52.43.532.02

Total STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC. (954): 486.56

Page 20 of 22



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     5
Input Dates: 2/26/2019 - 3/31/2019 Mar 07, 2019  01:57PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

TAMMY'S PIGGLY WIGGLY (120385)
021919 1 Invoice CITIZEN'S ACADEMY RE 02/19/2019 21.76 01.21.549.00
030519 1 Invoice CITIZEN'S ACADEMY RE 03/05/2019 29.07 01.21.549.00

Total TAMMY'S PIGGLY WIGGLY (120385): 50.83

TECHNOLOGY MANAGEMENT REV FUND (120601)
1921760 1 Invoice MONTHLY CHARGE FOR  02/11/2019 221.35 01.21.542.00

Total TECHNOLOGY MANAGEMENT REV FUND (120601): 221.35

UNIFORM DEN EAST, INC. (119474)
60971 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/LORI 02/25/2019 105.26 01.21.471.15

Total UNIFORM DEN EAST, INC. (119474): 105.26

US CELLULAR (92)
030119 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/CELL PH 03/01/2019 36.99 01.41.552.00
030119 2 Invoice ADMIN/CELL PHONE 03/01/2019 46.99 01.11.552.00
030119 3 Invoice MORAN/CELL PHONE 03/01/2019 19.00 01.261.0
030119 4 Invoice POLICE/CELL PHONES 03/01/2019 36.99 01.21.552.01
030119 5 Invoice HUNTINGTON/CELL PHO 03/01/2019 36.95 01.216.0
030119 6 Invoice POLICE/CELL PHONES 03/01/2019 46.99 01.21.552.01
030119 7 Invoice TONY/CELL PHONE 03/01/2019 43.59 01.261.0
030119 8 Invoice POOL SQUARE SETUP 03/01/2019 1,107.96 59.55.651.00
030119 9 Invoice POOL SQUARE SETUP 03/01/2019 48.94 59.55.651.00
030119 10 Invoice POOL IPADS 03/01/2019 143.42 59.55.552.00
030119 11 Invoice CREDIT 03/01/2019 9.50- 59.55.552.00

Total US CELLULAR (92): 1,558.32

VEOLIA (120598)
90187205 1 Invoice WATER CONTRACT 03/01/2019 27,299.39 51.42.515.00
90187205 2 Invoice SEWER CONTRACT 03/01/2019 27,299.39 52.43.515.01

Total VEOLIA (120598): 54,598.78

WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40)
D067186 1 Invoice GARBAGE BAGS 02/28/2019 26.87 01.21.654.00

Total WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40): 26.87

WEX BANK (119104)
020119 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS-GAS 02/01/2019 2,531.30 01.41.655.00
020119 2 Invoice PARKS-GAS 02/01/2019 133.89 17.52.655.03
020119 3 Invoice POLICE-GAS 02/01/2019 1,111.41 01.21.655.00
020119 4 Invoice BUILDING-GAS 02/01/2019 13.66 01.46.655.00
020119 5 Invoice FIRE-GAS 02/01/2019 218.80 22.22.655.00
030119 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS-GAS 03/01/2019 3,251.97 01.41.655.00
030119 2 Invoice PARKS-GAS 03/01/2019 126.16 17.52.655.03
030119 3 Invoice POLICE-GAS 03/01/2019 1,097.07 01.21.655.00
030119 4 Invoice BUILDING-GAS 03/01/2019 37.18 01.46.655.00
030119 5 Invoice FIRE-GAS 03/01/2019 53.37 22.22.655.00
030119 6 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS-GAS 03/01/2019 24.37 01.41.655.00

Page 21 of 22



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     6
Input Dates: 2/26/2019 - 3/31/2019 Mar 07, 2019  01:57PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

030119 7 Invoice POLICE-GAS 03/01/2019 24.37 01.21.655.00

Total WEX BANK (119104): 8,623.55

WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359)
030119 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS JANITO 03/01/2019 110.00 01.41.511.01
030519 1 Invoice CLEANING SERVICES/TU 03/05/2019 300.00 58.54.537.01

Total WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359): 410.00

WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP, INC. (120423)
EMI1782507. 1 Invoice SPRINKLER WEDGES 02/14/2019 31.99 22.22.840.00

Total WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP, INC. (120423): 31.99

WORKSHOP, THE (120647)
44442 1 Invoice FIRE/RUG SERVICE 02/28/2019 100.00 22.22.538.01
44442 2 Invoice POLICE/RUG SERVICE 02/28/2019 30.00 01.21.651.00
44442 3 Invoice TURNER HALL/RUG SER 02/28/2019 27.00 58.54.654.01

Total WORKSHOP, THE (120647): 157.00

ZIGMONT, SHARON B. (120516)
030619 1 Invoice TRAINING FOOD MANAG 03/06/2019 30.00 59.55.691.06

Total ZIGMONT, SHARON B. (120516): 30.00

Grand Totals: 129,757.34

Report GL Period Summary

Vendor number hash: 4444016
Vendor number hash - split: 6959331
Total number of invoices: 68
Total number of transactions: 111

Terms Description Invoice Amount Net Invoice Amount

Open Terms 129,757.34 129,757.34

Grand Totals: 129,757.34 129,757.34

Page 22 of 22


	00.00 Agenda 03.11.19
	01.0088 Minutes cc022519
	02.0089 Homecoming Tailgate
	03.0090 Memo MFT 2018
	04.0091 Class M Liquor License Request
	05.0092 IIW East Side Project
	06.0093 Cal No 19A-01 Solar HCO Ordinance
	07.0094 Warrants 03.11.19



